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State of Florida

DATE: February 9, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 20170269-TX — Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity
No. 5152 by Intellicall Operator Services, Inc., effective December 22, 2017.

MEMORANDUM TO CORRECT RECORD

On February 5, 2017, a Memorandum was filed with the Office of Commission Clerk in the
above-referenced docket.! This Memorandum contained a scrivener’s error — the phrase “an
administrative order should be issued” should be stricken from the final sentence. Accordingly,
the Memorandum should read as follows:

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 5152, effective
December 22, 2017. The certificate holder has complied with the provisions of 364.335(3),
Florida Statutes, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for cancellation of its
certificate and submitted Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any penalty and interest, that
the company must pay.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g., Administrative Procedures Manual, the voluntary cancellation is
approved and the docket shall be closed administratively.

' Document No. 00967-2018, in Docket No. 20170269-TX.





